CAROLINA SITEWORKS, INC.
Post Office Box 280
China Grove, North Carolina 28023
Telephone: 704-855-7483
Fax: 704-855-9676

May 22, 2024

To: Town of Landis

Project: Kimball Road Repairs

Provide traffic control as required. Remove asphalt pavement and excavate the area per the supplied
NCDOT typical section. Backfill the excavation with flowable fill and install steel traffic plates to support
vehicles while flowable fill is curing.

TOTAL: $13,190.00
Mill out 20 LF of the roadway 1.5” deep and haul off all debris. Patch the trench with 6” of base asphalt
and 1.5” of surface asphalt. Overlay the entire area with 1.5 of surface asphalt. Supply traffic control as

required.
TOTAL: $13,773.00

Install 4” yellow and white thermoplastic pavement markings as required.
TOTAL: $2,000.00

PROJECT TOTAL: $28,963.00

NOTE: No allowances for extra work included. No removal, relocation, or repair of any buried utility line
included. No rock excavation or undercut of unsuitable soils included.

Respectfully submitted,

Darrell Shell
Carolina Siteworks, Inc.

Accepted as Contract: Carolina Siteworks, Inc.




